

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 01, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0593-EX-PL-2013

Message:

File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Ref. 21442

Ms. Nguyen:

In further reply to your inquiry dated September 6, 2013 (Ref. 21442), this is to advise you that FAA coordination is still pending, but has not yet been completed. BAE Systems is continuing to follow-up with FAA regarding this request, but as of this date the coordination has not been completed.

As you can see below, the new FAA regional coordinator has now been assigned to this coordination, and FAA and BAE Systems have exchanged emails about moving forward.

Due to the fact that the regional FAA processor is new and is being trained, additional time will be needed to finalize the coordination.

Accordingly, an additional 30 days is requested to allow for continued FAA coordination for this application.

BAE Systems will continue to keep you updated on this matter.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this status report.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

From: Rummel, Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 4:36 PM

To: 'Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov'; Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov

Subject: BAE Systems – Pending FAA Coordination Request for FCC File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Ms. Thomas and Mr. Sinha:

Thank you very much for cc'ing me on your email below from yesterday, regarding the continued FAA coordination of pending File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013.

As always, if there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me during your review - We look forward to a great working relationship with Mr. Sinha!

In connection with your review, a couple of quick important notes we hope you will consider to help make this process (and future FAA coordinations) as efficient as possible:

- Because BAE Systems' experiments relate to ongoing military contracts and homeland-security research, it is critically important that BAE Systems be able to continue to operate on the requested frequencies listed in its applications, or if there are issues identified with any of these frequencies, that BAE Systems be provided with an opportunity to select alternate frequencies before any formal frequency denial occurs.
- Accordingly, if FAA is considering denying approval for any of the frequencies listed in the attached application, it is respectfully requested that - before taking any action to deny - you first contact me so that we can:
 - Discuss with BAE Systems any concern you might have,
 - Seek a resolution or address the concern if possible through engineering or other adjustments to the experiment,
 - Or, if necessary, choose acceptable alternative frequency assignments for the application before FAA takes any final action to deny any of the requested frequencies
- In addition, while we are waiting for your input on this coordination, if you can at some point list for us the specific frequencies on the attached application which are subject to your coordination review, that would be very helpful as well.

Again, thank you for your assistance!

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5342
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov [mailto:Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 12:59 PM
To: Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov

Cc: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: Fw: BAE Systems & Pending FAA Coordination Request for FCC File No.
0593-EX-PL-2013

Anuj,

The assignments that should be extended are listed below:
(Embedded image moved to file: pic14604.gif) (Embedded image moved to file: pic03902.gif)

Requires new application

```
|-----+-----|  
| 1750-1845 MHz| none  |  
|-----+-----|
```

```
|-----+-----|  
| 945-952 MHz| NG T130201 |  
|           | (for  |  
|           | 933-960) |  
|-----+-----|
```

The UHF frequencies has to be coordinated with the Military, the only requirement is that you do not use the FAA UHF ATC Frequencies.

V/R
Stephanie L. Thomas
Manager, Spectrum Engineering Services - ESA, AJW-1C5
(404) 305-6674 (office)
(404) 558-7060 (cell)